Dennis Darley

From: Joseph Beck <joe.beck@usu.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 12:11 PM

To: Dennis Darley; deron@lundahlbuilding.com
Subject: HPER Bike rack Addendum #1

Addendum # 1 - Bike Rack

The actual model number for the bike rack is;

Madrax

Orion Square Rack

ORNS-2-SF-ES

Stainless steel/ square tube/ surface mount/ single hoop style.

Please confirm receipt of this addendum both via email as well as on your bid forms.

Thanks, Joe



Addendum #2

August 29, 2023

HPER Covered Bike Rack Project

To: All Bidders

This information will be considered as part of the Construction Documents, Receipt of this information
will ned to be confirmed both via email, as well as on your Bid Forms. Failure the acknowledge this
Addendum, will result in Bid Disqualification.

Item #1 — Concrete Control Joints

The Project specifications refers to control joints in new concrete to be “tooled radius” joints. The
adjacent concrete control joints are currently sawcut. For this project we will be using sawcut control
joints to make adjacent.

For the cold joints the final look is to look similar to a sawcut joint. The contractor will use whatever
means available to represent this look at the Cold Joint locations as well as the regular control joints
referenced above.

If there are any questions regarding this information, please contact me at your convenience.
Thanks, Joe Beck

USU Project Manager



